

MR. DINESH S. WANJARI

Assistant Professor

MY BACKGROUND

I am currently working as a Assistant Professor with good teaching qualities and ability to learn things fast and simplify the way of process. I am devoted towards work and can work under any situation with cool mind and patience as well as Techno Savvy.

MY INTERESTS

- Teaching at D. Pharm & B. Pharm course.
- Reading Books.
- Participating in Webinar & FDPs.
- Interacting with students.

MY CONTACT DETAILS

Behind Arvi Naka, Near Manas Mandir, Wardha -442001.

Email: wanjarids@rediffmail.com

Contact: 8149773730.

TECHNIQUES/SKILLS KNOWN

Well Versed in following

- UV-Visible spectroscopy.
- Dissolution Test Apparatus.
- Disintegration Test Apparatus.
- Friability Test Apparatus.
- Hardness Test Apparatus.
- X-Ray Diffraction.
- Differential Scanning Colorimetry.
- Nuclear Magnetic Resonance.
- Scanning Electron Microscopy.

AREA OF SPECIALIZATION IN IN RESEARCH

- Anti-microbial activity of drug enhance by using Mannich's base.
- Learn to new things.
- And many more.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor

Agnihotri Institute of Pharmacy, Wardha (M. S.).

Since 2003 till date

Worked as Lecturer:

SLM Institute of Pharmacy, Amgaon, Dist-Gondia (1998-03)

Production Chemist:

Nicholas Piramal India Limited, Worked as management analyst

PUBLICATIONS IN JOURNALS

Published papers in National & International Journals.

TRAINING PROGRAMME & CONFERENCE

- Attended various Faculty Development Program
- Attended several Symposium.
- Attended workshops

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

Master of Pharmacy (M. Pharm.) in Pharmaceutical Chemistry, KMIPS, Raurkela, Odissa

Bachelor of Pharmacy (B. Pharm.)

Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and research, Wardha – 442001, Affiliated to R.T.M. Nagpur University, Nagpur. (1993- 1997).